Vasquez, Ninfa

From: Goetzman, Jason

Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 10:51 AM
To: Vasquez, Ninfa

Subject: FW: EMI Course Acceptance: E0388

I'll be by in a bit to discuss this.

Jason

From: Thompson, Kaila

Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 8:55 AM

To: Goetzman, Jason

Subject: FW: EMI Course Acceptance: E0388

See Below

Kaila Thompson, MPH

Health Information Specialist

Fort Bend County HHS-Preparedness
Office: 281-238-3551

Cell: 832-473-2444

Fax: 281-238-3355
Pager:281-434-2079
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From: netc-admissnotifications [mailto:netc-admissnotifications@fema.dhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 7:52 AM

To: Thompson, Kaila

Subject: EMI Course Acceptance: E0388

Kaila S Thompson
Dear Ms. Thompson:

Congratulations, you have been accepted for the Emergency Management Institute class listed below:
» E0388: Advanced Public Information Officer
® 7/7/2014 To 7/10/2014

You should refer to the NETC Welcome Package at http://www.training.fema.gov/emiweb/welcomepkg.asp.
This package contains pertinent information about making your travel arrangements, transportation, lodging,
reimbursement, food service, and on campus services. In addition, the package contains airport/shuttle




information. You are required to provide information contained in the package if you plan to use the NETC
shuttle service.

Your travel dates for this course are: July 6, 2014 and July 11, 2014.

Airport pickup times for this course are as follows:
e Baltimore/Washington International (BWI) pickup times: 03:00 PM and 07:00 PM (EST)
* Ronald Reagan National Airport (DCA) pickup times: 02:00 PM and 06:00 PM (EST)
* No pickups scheduled for Dulles International Airport (IAD)

Please plan to arrive at least 1 hour before the shuttle pickup time stated above.

Campus departure times for this course are as follows:
e Departing for Baltimore/Washington International (BWI): 09:30 AM (EST)
® Departing for Ronald Reagan National Airport (DCA): 09:30 AM (EST)
* No departures are scheduled for Dulles International Airport (IAD)

On the return, you should make your flight 4 hours from the NETC departure time. This will allow 2 hours for
transportation to the airport and another 2 hours for airport security.

Since you have been accepted into a class at NETC, lodging has been reserved for you. If you do not need
lodging on the NETC campus, please notify the NETC Housing Office at FEMA-NETC-Housing@fema.dhs.gov
upon receipt of this email. For further information regarding lodging, please refer to the NETC Welcome
Package.

If you are unable to attend this course, please notify the NETC Admissions Office (in writing) prior to the
course start date. If you have questions or need further information, please contact the Admissions Office at
301-447-1035 or at NETCAdmissions@fema.dhs.gov.

Jo Ann Boyd
Admissions Specialist
NETC Management Operations and Support Services



